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% ,,,g +# July 25, 1979

Docket No. 50-320

MEMORANDUM FOR: Albert Schwencer, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #1
Dennis Ziemann, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #2
Thomas Ippolito, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #3-

Robert Raid, Chief, Operating Reactors Branch #4

FROM: William Gammill, Assistant Director for Operating Reactse
Projects, Division of Operating Reactors
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SUBJECT: TMI-2 LESSONS LEARNED TASK FORCE iiEPORT - NUREG-0578

The first report of the Lessons Learned Task Force (NLREG-0578) covering the
short-term recomendations has been issued and will be mass-mailed in the normal
fashion to addressees on the service lists. However, it would be desirable
that the licensees receive copies as quickly as possible. Ycu should ensure
that copies of the report are mailed (first class) to your respective licensees
today. The attached letter should be used to forward the report.

Copies of NUREG-0578 and mailing labels may be picked up from Shirley Sheppard,
Room 332.
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William P. Gammill, Assistant Director
for Operating Reactor Projects

Division of Operating-Reactors

cc: All D0R PM's and LA's
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DEisenhut
DVassallo
BBrinkman
NMoseley
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